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Bid Bulletin No. 1

Modifications in the Invitation for Bid, Schedule of Requirements, Technical
Specifications and Clarification

This Bid Bulletin no. 1 is issued to modify or amend items in the Bidding Documents

L. INVITATION TO BID

upplies for Bustos Campus (G-2024-12)”.
Bidding Documents.

FROM

TO

2. The Bulacan State University (BulSU) now
invites bids for the above Procurement Project.
Delivery of the Goods is required within twenty-
five (25) calendar days after issuance of a Call-
Off and/or as the need arises. Bidders should
have completed, within the last three (3) years
from the date of submission and receipt of bids
on Aprl 2, 2024, a contract similar to the
Project. The description of an eligible bidder is

contained in the Bidding Documents,
particularly, in Section Il (Instructions to
Bidders).

2.The Bulacan State University (BulSU) now
invites bids for the above Procurement Project.
Delivery of the Goods is required within thirty
(30) calendar days upon receipt of a Notice
to Proceed. Bidders should have completed,
within the last three (3) years from the date of
submission and receipt of bids on April 2,
2024, a contract similar to the Project. The
description of an eligible bidder is contained in
the Bidding Documents, particularly, in Section
Il (Instructions to Bidders).

IL. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS (FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT LIST)

FROM TO
Item Item Service Type and Nature of Item Number Item Service Type and Nature of each
Number each item/service item/service
5 14 mm? Str-Permalite Type 5 14 mm? Str-Permalite Type
THHN/THWN wire 6/7 600v 90° THHN/THWN wire 6/7 600v 90°C white
white
6 8.0 mm? Str-Permalite Type 6 8.0 mm? Str-Permalite Type
THHN/THWN wire 8/7 600v 90° THHN/THWN wire 8/7 600v 90°C
white white
8 5.5 mm? Str-Permalite Type 8 5.5 mm? Str-Permalite Type
THHN/THWN wire 10/7 600v 90° THHN/THWN wire 10/7 600v 90°C
9 3.5 mm? Str-Permalite Type 9 3.5 mm? Str-Permalite Type
THHN/THWN wire 12/7 600v 90° THHN/THWN wire 12/7 600v 90°C
(white) (white)
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32 32
1 flexible hose 1/2 100/meter flexible hose 1/2 100 meter/roll

(See Technical Specification at

Section Vi) (See Technical Specification at Section

Vi)

Contract Implementation:

The supplier must advise the
Supply Office and End-user unit
of the delivery schedule at least
three (3) calendar days before
the actual delivery.

Contract Implementation:

The supplier must advise the Supply
Office and End-user unit of the delivery
schedule at least three (3) calendar
days before the actual delivery.

TOTAL (Approval Php 1,460,670.00 TOTAL (Approval Budget for | Php Php 1,460,670.00
Budget for the the Contract)

Contract)

Expected Within 25 calendar days upon | Expected Within 30 calendar days upon receipt
delivery issuance receipt of call-off delivery Notice to Proceed.

timeframe after timeframe after

receipt of a receipt of a

Call-Off. Call-Off.

HI. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

FROM TO
Item Description Item Description
Number Number

5 14 mm? Str-Permalite Type 5 14 mm? Str-Permalite Type THHN/THWN
THHN/THWN wire 6/7 600v 90° wire 6/7 600v 90°C white
white

6 8.0 mm? Str-Permalite Type 6 8.0 mm? Str-Permalite Type THHN/THWN
THHN/THWN wire 8/7 600v 90° wire 8/7 600v 90°C white
white

8 5.5 mm? Str-Permailite Type 8 5.5 mm? Str-Permalite Type THHN/THWN
THHN/THWN wire 10/7 600v 90° wire 10/7 600v 90°C

9 3.5 mm? Str-Permalite Type ? 3.5 mm? Str-Permalite Type THHN/THWN
THHN/THWN wire 12/7 600v 90 wire 1217 600V 90°C (Wg’ife)
(white)

32 32 ]
1 flexible hose 1/2 100/meter flexible hose 1/2 100 meter/roll
COMPLIANCE COMPLIANCE
1. With Brochure / catalogue of the 1. With Brochure / catalogue of the item
item being offered being offered
2. With Manufacturer's 2. With Manufacturer's Authorization Form
Authorization Form or Certificate as or Certificate as Authorized
Authorized Distributor/Reseller or
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Certificate of Registration as Distributor/Reseller or Certificate of
Manufacturer Registration as Manufacturer
3. Minimum of 1-year warranty for
breaker.
Contract Implementation: Contract Implementation:
The supplier must advise the The supplier must advise the Supply Office
Supply Office and End-user unit of and End-user unit of the delivery schedule
the delivery schedule at least three at least three (3) calendar days before the
(3) calendar days before the actual actual delivery
delivery

IV. CLARIFICATION

CLARIFICATION ANSWER
1.Items need a brochure. 1. Breakers and wires
2. Item No. 35 All purpose or Marine 2. Item No. 35 All purpose or Marine
3. For Compliance items that needs a | 3. For breakers and wires
brochure
4. Delivery 4. One-time delivery only.
Note:

1. ltem, description or specifications not mentioned above are without modifications
and will remain as it is in the bidding documents

2. Modified/additional entries are underlined, bold and italicized.

3. The bidders must follow the format in the Bid Docs of the Procuring Entity

For information and guidance of all concerned.

RAFAEL DM DAYAOQ, Ph.D.
Chairperson
BAC for Goods, Supplies & Services
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